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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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AT e U T e, September §, 1960

A T e v e oy r——— i aemmne. T e e e o -

Sl - T REE T ot e, e e R TU— TITTEATLE LT - mmrmemme o
1 MR, BELMD

CRSULAEE el The j;ix-pou of this mezorandum is tg’ briefly - . ..
T Tsunmarise for you the status of investigations on 14, ~
Lrod TealXBlack, Xbraf N othan—f kowits ag Lo

- N -

. .- rl,haél and Annairov:lc -
O ote VIV ~_" SEman, an ‘redBaran - .
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There follows for your information brief sunmary write-ups

: cn the atatus of the investi ations of Gold and Re enberg nmetworkss
lassi S5 4/4:93)47%3 & ) |
m g::e g;Di::s iNcationindefinite / ‘%7_?

As you kmow, foll the arrest and oonfession on February
2, 1850, of Enil Julius KlaunAfuchs, we instituted an extensive investia.
. gation to identify his smerican ntact. This contact was identified
- a8 Harry Gold, who, on My 22, 1960, confessed hig espionage activity

. in contacting Puchs, and he was arrested on May 23, 1950, under the

Eastern Distrioct of New York on June 10, 1950, On July 20, 1950, Gold
L &ppeared before Judge James P, MoGranery in Fhiladelphia, and under . -
2" ° Ruls 20 of the Federal Bules of Procedure requested that he not be o
CET 0 removed and Pled guilty to the 11 overt 8cts exumerated in the indictment.
; "~ A pro-sentence ixvestigation by the Probation Office was ordered

:
Fy
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P
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ation, only voluntesr at a later date that he had lied om o previ
ocoasion, L L
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time he admi

ed Dean Slack

" on June 2, 1950, Harry Gold exs

over to a than Soviet

- -

02 Juns 15, 1950, Alfred Dean Slack was interviewsd and at that
tted having obtained information concerning the manufacture of

the explosive RIX and the sample of this explosive during the course of
bis employment at the Holston Qrdnance Works, Kingsport, Tennessee, He

further admitted that be had turped the

Harry Gold; that he

and that surh action on his part was &g

Stateas,

on the basis of the

¢ 7
A.‘Lfrakhck was arrested in Syracuse, New

complaint filed before the 7. 8.

District of Tennessee, He was charged with the viola
50, USC (1946 editiom) in that he conspired, etc., wi
Richard Roe, alias "San,® etc., to violate Sabsection

50, USC, Slack was
New York, at 9315 i,
&t the arraigment a

arraigned before the U, §. Commis

M. on June 15’ 19500 The Ue 8. &

York, an June 15, 1950,
District Judge, Eastern
tion of Sec. 34, Nitle
th Harry Gold and

(a) of sec. 32, Ttle
Sloner at Syracuse,
ttorney was present

nd obtained from Slack a w)a:lnr of removal. Slack

¥as then turned over to the U. §, llarshal.\ﬂ

w!- y
AN 48 one

orothm of the individuals
information for transmission to the Soviets during




T 0y

e LT ST f-_".’""' e TUPARH
formerly seorstary to Brothman and presently his sole partoner in firm
ANqrothmen & Asscoiates, was alleged by Gold to have been present during some .
of their dissussions oonoerning their intended false testimony, and to ave .. . ..
clained she was instrumental in persuading Erothman not to testify to the
truth before the 1947 Grand Jury. (Z(,) T TR TR
Brotiman and Moskowitz appeoared before a Federal Grand Jury ia July,
1950, at which time both refused to answer axy pertinent questions concerning -
this matter on the grounds of self-inorimination. An indiotment was returned
sgainst Brothman and Moskowits on July 29, 1960, charging them with conspiracy
to obstruoct and impede the due administration of Justioe in viclation of Title
18, Seotion 241. They were arrested by the FBI on July 29, 1960, and both were
held in default of $25,000 bond. Moskowits was released can August 16, 1950,
aftor having posted her $26,000 bpnd. "On September 1, 1960, Brothman posted
his bond of $25,000 and was released. ta,} - - - o

O Y T SR ..:..a..:.'.:-'.‘higi‘.:-':. e

ar

!

- The Government's case against Brothman and Moskowits iz based primarily
upon the proposed testimony of Harry Gold. Elisabeth Bentley will be able to
~ furnish some corroborative evidence in comeotion with her making arrangements
for the turning of Brothman over to a new Soviet espionage ocontact whom Bentley
) did not know, but who actually was Harry Gold. Some testimony of pertinence
" . will be forthooming based upon the interview of Brothman by Special Agents. it
18 to be pointed out, however, that the Govermment's cagse against Brothman and
Moskowitz is not & strong one. (‘u,}

Thomas L. Black

Harry Gold admitted in a signed statement dated June 2, 1850, that he

. originally was initiated into Soviet espionage activity by Thomas L. Black, a

. ohemist, in the Spring or Summer of 1935. Black, at that time, asked Gold if
he oould get information from the Pennsylvania Sugar Company in Philadelphia
relative to processes used by that oompany. Blaock explained that he was in oontaot
with a Russian st the Amtorg Trading Corporation in New York City and that he,
Blaok, had been giving chemiocal prooesses of £he National 0il Produots Campany to
his Soviet onage oontact. Black introduced Gold to Gold's first espionage
oontact, Paul th, who has not besn identified to date. Gold denied that Black -
aided him in Hiis espionage operations from that time forward exoept to occasionally
lend him money. Bleok was first interviewed by Special Agents of the Philadelphia
0ffice on May 51, 1950. He has been interviewed on numsrous ocoasions since that

a frie Ferdinand P.Mfsller, went to the Antorg Trading Corporation and contaocted
Gaik B. an. thd period from 1954 to 1947 Black furnished to Ovakimian

and subsequent Sovio'?e%onago superiors, inoluding Semen M. Semenov, Gregori L.
zﬁbi_l_lﬂ
hio

date. Black has am:j;gbooming involved in Soviet espionage in 1934 when he snd

ich, and Josep tz, information ooncerning the industrial proceases. of
various companies by Black was employed. Blaock, also at the 'instigation of
_his Soviet superiors, infiltrated the Sogialist Workers Party and furpished to the
Soviets information comcerning Trotskyite activities. Signed statements have been
obtained from Black relative to the above. Ferdinand Holler was first inter-

o ropgtRer bl

_— ———— e e e -— — — i e e
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viewsd on June 18 50, and has been interviewed .aeguent %t date. He
has adnitted introGuoing Blaok to Gai an., He alsc bas admitted
helping Black in furnishing industria 8808 to the Boviets. (‘Q}

. .On the morning of e 16, 1950, a memorandum was presented to the
Criminal Division of the Department with a request as to their opinion relative
to prosecuting Blaok, jp-. James MoInerney and Mr. Raymond P, Whearty were of
the

July 13, 15850, after additional infomation Sonserning Black and Hoeller had beenm
presented to the Department, they submitted a memorandum stating that the inform-
ation which Blaok had admitted tranmmitting to the Soviets after the entry of the
United States into the war, Was not suffisient to bring his aotivities within
the scope of the Espionage Aot. By memorandum to the Department dated July 20,
1950, the opinion of the Departmant was solicited regarding the posaibility of

: charging Blask, Brothman, and Goll in a general sonspiraoy. By memorandum dated
July 81, 1950, the Departuent advised that there did not appear to be snough
available -ovidence on this point to substantiate g Prosecution. The invesgti-

” gation of Blaok and Ferdinand Heller is continuing in an effort to develop ine

formation on whioh to base a prosecution of these individuals.

David and Ruth Greenglass

Barry Gold, on Mme 1, 1950, furnished information regarding his contaot
in June, 1945, in Aldbuguerqus, New Mexico, with a man and wife later identified
through investigation as David and Ruth Greenglass. Gold paid to David Greenglass
$500 on this cooasion and in turn received information relative to olassified
-Jgohnical experimants be 2g oonduoted at the atomio enerpy p o8 Alanc

AL ey - ewed in New York City, snd du ng

tod his espionage activity. He adnitted the conteot with Gold and the receipt of
$500. Ee also confessed that his espionage aotivity was at the instigation of
his brother-in-law, Julius Hosenderg. Greenglass was arrested oa June 16,. 1950,
in New York City based on a complaint £iled in Albuguerque, New Moxioc, ocharg

hia with violation of the Bspionage Conspiracy Statute Beotion 34, Title 50,UsC).
Following his arraigment he was held under $100,000 bail and he is still in Juil

in New Yorx City. Greenglass was indioted in Sants Fe, FNow Mexioco, on July 8,
1950, for violation of Beotion 34, Title 60, usc. : .

é)

B L
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ﬂ.b Jiorough arrangements made by Mr. 0. Jo ogge, Gree "Ettomy.
both \David" OQ )
& oonsiderad
Rosenberg, and other individuals. Inromt:ldn_hu been received -from the Crim-
inal Divieion of the Dopartment to the effect that it is contemplated that

and in this respect, in a memorandun dated August 29, 1850, from Mr. MoInerney,

it was stated that the U, 8. Attornsy in the SBouthern Distrieot of Now York has

been instructed to examine the faots relative to both David and Ruth Greenglasse
in the Southern Distriet of New York. QJ,, e L . .

Julius and Bthol Rounbcg - y

Interrogation of David and Ruth Greenglass resulted in their adnissions

of eapionage iotivity carried on at the instigation and under the direction of
_,_‘S,iiounbirg, husband of David's sister, Ethel. In camprehensive signed

statemohts, both David and Euth Greenglass detailed their espionage aotivities and
,ade allegations of widespread ospionage work on the part of Rosenberg. Max
-Blitoher, an exployes of the Bureau of Ordnmoe, 7.8. Bavy Department, from 1538
untYl 1948, and admittedly a former Cp member, has furnished a signed statement
detailing tpproximately nine COSEATIHT ON Wrivh Eogsenberg attempted to. persuade
him to turn over to Rosenberg .materials and drawings hapdled by Elitcher in hig
work in the Bureau of Ordnance. Harry Gold has furnished a signed statement in
whioh he positively identified Rosenberg as being the individual who appeared
at a rendezvous in Elmhurst, Long Island, New York on the first Sunday in
February, 1950, whioh meeting was arranged by Gold's Russim superiors. The
meeting in faot, however, did not result in any oonversation whatsoever betwsen
Gold apd Rosenberg., I estigation is under way to determine Rosenberg's move-
ments on that d.t..@{jv o |

: In their signed statements dated July 17, 1950, both David ang Ruth
Greenglass also alleged that shortly after the arrest of Earry Gold on May 23,
1850, Rosenberg told them they must flee from the United States via Mexico, and
gave them $4,000 in car for that purpose. This sum Was turned over by Ruth to
her brothor-in-hw, Loui s 1, who later, at the direction of Ruth, turned it
over to 0. John Rogge, ocupsel for the Groenglasses. This sum presently is on
deposit in a New York City bank under Bogge's name, 4 signed statement has been
ssoured from a New York City physioian to the offeot that in the Spriag of 1950
Rosenberg inquired of him 88 to the requirements for vacoination ard innoculation
with respect to travel to Mexico. The Physician denies, however, that he ever
furnished any certificates to Rosendberg for that purpose. David Greenglass also
has alleged that Rosenberg told him thet while employed as RBesident Civilian

Inspector, U. 8. g1 nal Corps, at the Enerson Radio & Phono raph Company plmut in
an;ork ﬁity, he wgc able to’take the whole Proximity hsosfrgn the phng. _In.
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sistently denied partioipation 1a or knowledge of espionage, although edmitting
that on one ocoasion Rosenberg ®propositionsd® him. It is believed that the
other apartment allegedly mentioned by Rosenberg is located st 131 East Tth -
8treet) althongh utility and landlord's records do not reflect Rosenbergts
tenanoy there, the Buperintendent's wife has identified him as residing there
for a fow months in 1946. It-also has been developed that Vivian Glagxnar
Pressnt ocg 0 e A4 pakmen . dean friendly i

ation frg

@at in faot "osendberg was
hington, D. C., for a two-week bl

A Righly confidentisl and reliable source of the New York Division
seoured information establishing definitely that in February, 1944, BRosenberg
¥as & membor of the Communist Party in New York City. qu -

Rosenberg was interviewsd by Bureau Agents in New York City on e

16, 1950, He admitted knowing that David Greenglass was assigned to a seoret
_roject at Los Alamos, and that Ruth had visited David there. Hp dented, however,

denied recelving any confidential information relating to the Los { 8 project.

. On the presentation of the facts ooncerning Rosenberg to the Criminal
Division of the Department, an awthorized oomplaint was filed in the S8outhern
Distriot of New York on July 17, 1850, oharging Rosenberg with violation of the
Esplonage Conaspiracy Statute. He Was arrested that day by Bureau Agents and
has been held in Jail in default of $100




by Emanue]l B ooh, New York City ‘attomy, who has represented numercus . .
Comnmiste ani who 1s sotive in the Mffairs of the Civil Rights Congress. (24

. (h..l'ugnlt 17, 1850, a Grl;n.l Jury in the Southern Distriot of New
Y returned an indiotment oharging Bthel and Julius Rosenbery and pmatoli - -
L&hﬂ" witk violetions of Seotion 54, Title 60, USC (1946 editiom),

- e ra— pa; —

guilty were remanded to oustody in default of $100,000 bail. The Distriot .

" questions ?; on espionage. . Both she and and are ropuciatqf ;

\ -

Morton Sobell .

Max Elitoher,in his signed statement on July 21, 1950, acdmitted that
be was approsched by Julius Bosenberg on & mmber of occasions in 1544 and .
Previous thereto, for the purpcse of having him furnish information for transe
mittal to the Soviets, Asoording to Elitcher, he was informed by Rosenberg
that Morton Sobell wag ¢ooperating with him in furnishing information to the
Boviets. Elitcher graduated from the College of the City of New York in 1938
in the same olass with Rosenberg and Sobell, He 2130 roamsd ang worked with
Sobell in the Bureag of Ordnance, Washington, D, C., in 1639 and 1940, and
they have been working together in the Reeves Instrument Company in New York
since 1847. Elitoher claimed he was reoruited into the Cammunis Party by
8obell in 1939 while they were both working in Weshington, D, c.lﬂ«j

Bobell failed to return to work on June 18, 1950, the day of the
arrest of David Greenglass in Few York City., He ang bis family left New York-
by American Airlines °n June 22, 1950, for Mexioo City, Mexieo, After hig .
arrival) there he hid out in the rooming house seotion of that oity under the

¢ "HAWalter," wnti] the date of hig loceation through Bureau gation

4 his’aNrest by the Mexioan Seourity Police on August 16, 19@%5&.4 his
femily wore deported te laredo, Texas, on August 18, 18604 :Sobell was arrested
and arraigned on the same day before the U, 8. Ccl:nniuionar_in' Laredo, Texas,
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An attempt was made to interview !om,{l and his wife, Helen
following Bobell's arrest in laredo, Texas, on Auvgust 18, 1960. Both M SRRE
and Helen Bcbell refused to furnish any information without having the

opportunity to consult oeounsel. A further attenpt was made to interview

- e e W e e e, WL, L .- B TRty mead]

The Government's oage against Morton Sodell at the Present time i¢
based Primarily upor the information furnished by Max Elitoher and the avel 1.
able evidence insident to his flight from the United States. Efforts are be
made to obtain additiomal evidence refleoting that Sobell did transait '
information relating to the Bational defense to his Boviet espionage lupor:l.orc.(&(}

Max n'litéh.r ' «5)

oher at that time was employed the

96, Havy Departhent. Zlitoher was interviewsd on July 20, 1850,
end on several occasions thereafter, at which time he admitted having been re-
oruited into the Communist Party ia Washington, D, C. » in 1939 and remaining a
mamber. of the Communist Party until 1948, Elitoher has admitteq that on approx-
imately nine ocoasicns Rosenberg attempted to reocruit hip a8 a Soviet espionage

denied that he ever furnished mny sooret, restriocted, or confidential information
¢ither orally or in writing to Rosenberg or anyone else. Elitcher, during the
interviews with him, has displayed a generally cooperative attitude. As get

forth previously, it is the information provided by Elitcher which is the basis
of the dase against Morton Bobel) Uu)

By memorandum dated August 1¢, 1950, the attention of the Criminal
Division of the Department was directed to the faot that during the course of
his employment by the Bureau of Ordnance, Navy Department, Elitoher on two
ocoasions stated in writing under oath that he Was not a member of my Comuunist
organizatioa or of any pelitioal party or organization sdvocating the overthrow .
of the Govermment. It was pointed out to the Department that Elitoher has now
admitted Communigt Party meabership from 1939 to 1948, and o Prosecutive upinion
on the basis of Elitcher's false statements was requested. By Remorandun dated
August 21, 1960, the Criminal Division advised that it is presumed that both of
the false affidavits executed by Elitcher were made in the Distriet of Columbia,
and that, therefore, wnder the Precedent of the Margzani case, the statute of

limitetions ﬁl‘l be a bar to Prosescution of Elitoher for either of the falge _
statemontl.k . . . : B

- - -
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!Locordi.ng to the statement of David Greenglasa, Bosenberg had two S
spartments in New York City whioh he used in Preparing materials on mierofilms ..
in conneoction with his ospionage aotivities. One ofthese apartments was said
to be loocated in Greenwich Village. The investigation has doveloped that an
apartment at 65 Morten S8treet, Greemwich Village, New York City, was rented .
under the name of Alfred Sarant from 1943 until January, 1950. Williem Perl

has admitted that he cocupled this epartment in 1946 and 1947 while attend
Columbia Universi » and paid the rent thereon to Sarant until sametime in 1948.
The Superintendent of this apartment advised the apartment was sparsely furnished,

Perl, who préiontly' is empleyed as an engineer for the National Advisory
Committee for Aeronmautios at Clevelan :

soquaintance with Max Blitoher, Joe
Rosenberg and Sidorovich. On e subsbquent interview on July 27, 1950, he admitted

- that on July 28, 1950, Vivian Glassman, former Paramour of Joel Barr, contacted

him at his spartment, gave hin instruotions as to leaving the country by way of
¥Mexico, and offered him Somé money to use for his flight. He denied any know-

- ledge as to the purpose of this contaot and olaimed he refused the money. This

information was substantially verifieg by Vivian Glassman, who stated hesr in-
struotions to so contaot and adgvise Perl were received by her from o utungor.(zq

It might

Perl appeared before the Federal Grend J in New York City on
August 18, 1950, at which time he testified as to the same information he had |
previously furnished to the FBI. EHe specifically denied knowledge or acquaintence
with Michael and Anne Sidorovich of Cleveland. Robert Pfleger, an appareatly -
reliable resident of Clovelana, Ohio, informed Agents and testified before the
Grand Jury that Perl was in the company of Anne ang Michael Sidorovich when he
sold the latter persons an automodile in July, 1948. 1t is oontemplated that

Perl will be recalled before the Federal Grand Jury onm or about September-§,

1950, when he returns to New Tork City. He will be again guestioned oonce

hig relationship with the Sidorovichs as & basis for possible prosecution wnder
the Perjury Statute{ U, g : -

It has been learned that Perl 4s resigrning his position with the-NACA
and leaving that organization in the early part of September, 1950. \He ig moving
to Rew York City where he is to take & position onm the faculty of Columbie
University. Investigation i resently being conducted to verify Perl's reported
Plans to ochange cmploymnt(@j ' .

Michael and Amme 8idorovieh

Info tion
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't 7+ - David and Ruth Greenglass have identified Photographs of Michael ..
and Ame 8idorovich as olose friends of Julius Rosernberg and Rthel Eosenberg.
They bave advised that they visited Rosenberg's Apartment in January, 1948,
at which time Anme 8idorovioch was Present. After Anne 8idoreviech left, Rosem~-
berg eut & box top im half and EYe one-half to David and said that the other
half would be given to Arme Bidorovich, who would travel to New Mexico to

Socure atomlo energy information from David, doocording to Devid, Anne S8idorovioch
Was supposed to meet Ruth Greenglass in front of Sefewsay Store on Central
Avernme in Albuquerque, New Mexioo, about the latter part of May, 1946. She did
not show up and subsequently Harry Gold made the oontast with David Greenglass

in Jume, 1945, at which tims he bad the other half of the box hp.(‘Z{J

v . ; -

Miokael Bidorovich was interviewsd on July 26, 1950, He admitted
aotivity in the Young Cormmist League in New York City in 1985 or 1936 and
admitted fighting as part of ths Abraham Lincoln Brigade in Bpain. He admitted
kmowing Rosenberg and David Greenglass. He denied ever having been active in
Soviet espionsge at the instigation of Julius Bosenberg or anyone else. He
and his wife, Anne 8idorovich, denied knowing Williem Perl., , Remorandum wag
submitted to the Criminal Division of the Department on August 2, 1950, setting
forth the above facts. i memorandun in reply was received on August 14, 1960,
setting out that avallable information indicated the partioipation of Mohsel
and Anne Sidorovieh in espionage activities, but that proof was lasking to
establish this participation in an espionage oonspiracy or to warrant theip
prosscution for espiomage in the absence of eviderce of ‘such uuvity.\u)

Michael and Anne 8idorovich were subpoensed to appear before the
Federal Grand Jury im the Southern Distrist of New York om August 30, 1960,

during 1948. Robert Pfleger, the oar salesman in Cleveland who had sold the- :
automobile to the Sidorov:l.ohu, then testified before the Grand Jury conocerning

Perl being in the ocmpany of Anne and Miohsel Sidorovish when this ocar was sold.
The U.S.Attorney in the Southern Distrioct of Few York is considering prosecutive
sotion on perjury charges agsinst both ¥illiam Perl amd Michael S8idorovish. The

investigation is continuing in an effort to link, through other ovidemse, Perl
and the B:I.czlox-cml.t:lbl.(&{Jg . : :

Vivian Glassman R T
Rosenberg, on one occaslion, advised Duvid Greenglass that he had_two

apartusnts whioh were used for preparing miorofilm, Investigation has developed

that Vivien Glassman is Presently residing in an apartment at 131 Bast 7th Street,
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Bew Tork City. Bosenberg, according to the Superintendent at thiaTl. p ECRE
formerly resided at this apartment during 1946, although he did maintain hig '
regular residence at 10 Monroe 8treet, New York City. As indiomted Previously, -
Vivian Glasaman also contacted William Perl on July 25, 1850, and gave him )
written instruotions to g0 to Mexioco. Hs refused to do this and told her to leave -
his apertment. In conneoticn with this inoident, Vivian Glassman was interviewsd
on August 3, 1950. During the course of this interview she advised that she was
aoquainted with both Julius Bosenberg and his wife. She also adnitted that Joel
Barr was her former fiance who had gone to Europe. Barr, acoording to David
Greenglass, was a member of the Rosenberg network. Vivien Glassman edvised that
c@ the svening of July 21, 1850, she was contacted at her apartment by a stranger
who asked her to go to Cleveland and contact Perl. She was given $2,000 to give
to Perl. She admitted ocntacting Perl ms desoribed by Porl. 8he said that -
after his refusal to accept the $2,000 ghe returnsd to New York City, end an July
27, 1950, was again contacted by the stranger to whom she returned the nonay.(w

U R R TERSTI T
w-t-'wu--""‘_"‘ LA B R 'Y
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Vivien Glassman has been taken before.the Federal Grand Jury in New
Tork City on several ocoasions, but has been uncooperative. Glassman's attorney,
Herbert Burstein, has been negotiating with U. §. Attorney Saypol for Glassman's
oooperation with the Government. On S8eptember 1, 1850, Assistant U. §. Attorney
Myles Lane informed the New York Office that Mr. Burstein had telephonically
advised him that he has made some progress with Glassman, and that she is inclined
to cooperate in endeavoring to identify the stranger who gave her the money to
give to Perl in Cleveland. Mr. Burstein informed Mr. Lane that ke would bring
Glassman to Mr. Lane's office on September €, 1950, for a oonference. ¥Mr. Lane
informed the New York Office that if be decides to bring Gleseman before the
Grand Jury, her appearance will mot be scheduled until September 11, 1sso{zq

Alfred Sarant

This izdividual was invstigated in connection with

conneotion, information fram

b/

- During the investigation to looate the apartment in the Greemwioh
Villege section of New York City allegedly used by Rosenberg for Photographic
work in connection with his espionage activities, it was ascertained that -
Sarant was the lessee of an spartment at €5 Morton Street, in the Greenwich
Village sestion, from Ootober, 1943, to January 31, 1960. Sarant has admitted
considerable interest ang proficiency in Photography, and the Superintendents
of the building at 65 Morton Street have stated that Sarant's apartment, whioh
Was very sparsely furnished, formerly oontained s considerable quantity of “toola
and appeared to have been utilized in part for pPhotography. Sarant, however,
has maintsined that the only photographic work dons in the apartment to his

resided in Ithaoa, New York, since 1946, and the epartment has been ocoupied
at various times by Joel Barr and Wi lliam Perl, A) '
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. BArant has ednitted aoquaintanceshi
of several years, and admitted that ol on® ooeasion BEosenberg

claimed he Nidn't bite.® g

and building Sontrastor, and went to visit re

Island, oste ibly on o week 'y Yacation. Im
/.
M’ wife"bT W. BruodDayton,
arant's automobile fer Son, Arigona, The

‘W._Bru 08, and on Augus

P '.lth Bosenberg

raot admitted menbership in the

Sarants and Daytons are pext-door

—~neighbors in Ithaes, On August g, 1950, Sarant ang Dayton were driven from

Tucson to Hermosillo, Nexioo, by a relative of Dayton, it being noted

Sarant di4 posead

of his automobile in Tucson,

and jour Legal Attache in Moxioo

City has deterained that Sarant and Mys, Deyton, Traveling as Nr. and Mrs,

R, arrived
Dayton seoured

in Guaymas, ¥axico, on August
visitors' permits at the Mexio

and Sarant, 8ecuring Sarant's under the name

been received to date, and ccordingly there

ACTION

ovidence whioh will

nattor.\Z(')

10th. It is to be noted that Mrs,

an Consulate in Tuoson for harself

of her husband, They departed frecm
1950, and on the following day left
currently a¥tempting to locate them
ruing Sarant have boen furnished to
Prosecutive opinion, dut none has

is no process outstanding for Sarant. l@

This memorandum has been Prepared to briefly sumarige for you
the status of the above investigations. The
Rosenberg networks are being vigorously pressed in an effort to develop additiona]

strengthen the cases against persons who already have been

An effort to obtain suffioient evidence on whigh to base
sdditional prossoutions. You wil) be kept ad

TCD SECRET

vised of all developments in this
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The subject weg interviewed on August 4, 1950, and furnished the
following information Tegarding GOLD's vigits to Kingsport, Tennessee:

" . A.ugust 4, 1950

Knox County Jail
Knoxville, Tennesses

itself, He seemeq to lnow what wag being produced at the Holston Ordnance .

Martin returned to Kingsport about three weeks later ang remained
at ny hame for about three hours, I hagd nothing for hm and he became angry

-2 -

. mm————— T T T e L Tt e el I _— -

Il Dt




T

KX 65-481 . L

and threatened exposure, T thought thet he vovld publicly denounce me for
furnishing him comerclzl information from the Tastmen-Xodek Compeny. How-
ever, I am convinced that I finelly peve him g general write-up and a

at that time,
Seme weeks lster (in the late summer or fall of 1943) Mertin
azain contacted me gt oy heme, I had expected that he would ret R

I prepered the write-up on the manufocturing technique from literature on
the subject; literature which I got out of the library in Cineinnati, T
got thig literature at the time sirmly because I wpg curious ebout the
subject, knowing that I vould be returning to HOW soon to assist in {ts
mamifeeture, .

I secured the semnle of cyclo~trymethylene tri-nitremine for
him in the following menner: I hed & pass which vermitted me to entep
almogt any ares in the 307, One of oy duties st HOy was, at times, to
check the degree of vurity of ghinments of nitrie acid, Sometimes Ssamples
of this ritric were sent to me by other employees in the pPlant, and on
occasion I would personally go to the division which received the tank

cars and obtain a Samnle of nitrie aeid myself for retesting, One night
about 10 or 11 o'elock in the evening, I went over to check a doubtful
semple of nitriec acid fram a tank car, Enroute to the tank car I passed
through the areq where cyclo~trymethylene tri-nitremine wag stered, I
pPicked up g single handful of this dry eyclo-trymethylene tri-nitrenine
and put it in my pocket, After finishing my Job of getting the sample of
nitric acid I returned to the leboratory and secured e rubber container and
placed the material in the container,

It wes this container of cyclo~trymethylene tri-nitramine yhich
I later mixed with water, thet I Murnished to Martin,

I can state that no one was in sirht in the area vhen I secured
this material, no one to my knowledge observed me obtein this material,
and no one essisted me in securing thig sanmle of cyclo~trymetiylene
tri-nitraming, ‘ :

: Each time that Mertin visited me in Kingsport he contacted me -- -
et my home at 1100 14dland Drive, I never lmew where he stayed An Kingsport,
Ror 41d I ever contact hinm at any vlece other than at Iy .home in Kingswort,

LA R e — T I L L L - e -
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No one ever observed Martin at oy hqpe in Kingsvort, with the

possible er:cention of oy wife, Julia, Jult ek hed no ides of ny

Telatlonship with Martin, nor of the work t I wr2 doing for him,

‘hen Martin left Kingsnort efter this third visit, teking with

him the write-up and the semple of cyclo-trymethylene tri-nitremine, I
Rever saw him egain, '

I fxs.vc read this statement, consisting of this end one 6ther
pege, and it 1s tryue ang accurate, to the best of My knowledge,

/8/ A. D= leck,

Uitnessed; . : :
/8/ Fobert E, Mergigon, Special £gent, FBI, 8/4/50 '
/8/ Cherlton G, MeSwein, Specizl gent, F.2.I., Knoxville, Tenn, &/4/50"

) A piece of ocket-sized notebook peper, bearing seversl eddresses,
one of whick "AYd30ld, 5032 N, Bordenot St,, Phila,, Pa," wae locoted -
during a searc of /ihe subject's residcenece gt Clay, New York, This peper
ves displayed .ck, endhe advigeq that 211 of the eddressed on the
vaper were in hic writing., Relative to the GOLD eddress, he informed
thet it hed been shed to him by MACTIN with the comacnt that it yvmag

the name of g frion of MANTIMtS, through whom SLACK could contret MAT TIN,

This oddress s SLACK firat recalled, was furnished to him while
he vas emnloyed [at the Fastman Kodak Company in Rochester, New York, and
he adviged that he had used the address only on one occasion, either while
he had been residing in Webster, New York, or Kingsport, Tennessee, SLACK
believed that the purnose of this one letter from him to COLD wag to advise
GOLD that SLACK ¥as moving end wes furnished to GOLD by SLACK in the hope
that GOLD wopld no longzer attompt to contact him at elther Webster or

Kingsport, whichever the casc micht have been,

It wes pointed out to SLACK thet two of the addresses on the ssme

sheet of paper pertain teo individuals at Chatta.nooga, Tennesses, SLACK .
advisod that thess Individugls vere men with whum hy hag worked at Chatta-
Dooga, Tennessee, SLACK!'S attention was directed to the Pact that this
Chattanoogs emnloyment was during 1942, and the GOLD address hag obviously
been nlaced on thig notebock paper after the Chattanooga addresses had been
listed, SLACK then steted thpt the GOLD address might hrve been furnished-
to him

while he was residing in Cineinnati, Ohio, or in Kingsggrjt., +Tennessea ..

SLACK was Steadfast 1in his statement that he had never nown MADTIN
88 GOLD end that he heg never seen MATTIN gfter SLACK hed departed from
i,
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: GOLD'S statement to the effect that he had received a commnication :
from SLACK, postmarked ot elther Oak Fidge, Tennessee, or Kingsport, Tennesse: -
but definitely containinz en Cak Ridge sddress on the cammnicetion 1tself
and conteinins the information thet SLACE wes "al1 right", wes cslled to
SLACZ'S attention, SLACK catergorically denied ever havin- contected GOLD,
elther personally or through corrcspondence, while he resided at Oak iddge,
Tennessce, or at anytime therecfter, Ho was questioned es to vhe, other
then himself, eould heve written to GOLD fram SLACK'S Oak fidge address
and furnished this type of information to GOLD, but he wes unzble to offer
any suggestions concerning sueh an individuel, '

SLACK volunteered the information that FMAPTIN, during one of their
initial meetings, hed edvised SLACK that, in the event enyone ever questioned
SLACK as to how and where he had met COLD, SLACK w8 to state thet they had
made their initial acquaintance at the Distillations Products Company in
Rochester, GSLACK wes no% ewere es to any contects thet COLD might have hed
at-this orgenization, :

B. MATEI'IAI. LOCAT™D AT THT HARTY COLD RZSIDTICE

Item 1, A folder entitled "Fop Fiiing P,", cortaining an 18-page tyoeuritten

report entitled “*Momorandum Report « G, 904, gccompenied by g

gragh entitled "Fig, 3, Boiling Point «-Pressure Curto® was located
at the home of HARRY COLD..,o has edvised that this Babetis] was
furnished to him by ALFF LACK and that SLACK had stated that the
gaterial had come fram HOWARD COCHENOUR, who's employed st the

F, I, Dupont de Memoursg Compeny at Belle, West'Vircinla, SLACK
studied this revort end the granh and advised thzt he could not
recall ever heving seen this materiel, which he deseribed as a

very camplete operating mamual on the production of an Intormediate
used in the production of nylon, This material, according

to SLACK, h-d in al1 probebllity originated from the Dupont Company,

SLACK said that the printing "For Filing P," on the outside of the
manila folder apveered to be his handwriting and that if 80, it
probebly stood for "For Filing Patents," He then advised, that
bocause of his tentative identificetion of his handwriting, this -
material mizht have been found by him emong the pogsessions of-- -
RICHARD BRIGGS, which wore collected by SLACK after BRIGGS' death -
and taken by SLACK to his home in New York Stete, He recalled trat
there hed been a great many papers and some correspondence among
BrIGGS!t possessions, The majority of this material SLACEK had

-5
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" destroyed, after a cursory review of it at SIACK'S residence, but
certain of the material was placed by him in manila -folders and
retained., This cursory examination, according to SI CK, was done
80 rapidly and the material involved was so voluminous, that SIACK

- @dvised he would be unable tc recall at this date all of the material
- sscured by him f rom BRIGGS® resldence at the time of BRTGGS' death.,

1% E_:?!..ﬂ y'n ﬂ

""'" \../

He could not recall ever having furnished any of the material sscured
from BRIGGS!' residence to

all of this material over RGB.* He could not, however,

becauss of the time which h{s elapsed,

C!O%E but believed that he had turmed -

eliminate the possibility

that some of this materfal had been
SIACK was definite in the statement

turned over by him to GOLD.
that the anly materlal he had

ever received directly from HOWARD GOCHENOUR was the report on the
production of “nylen, which he secured for GOLD, '

.n.-/u-'(. ¥ Yo N

" $Item 2. This item is a manila envelope 6 g astman Kodak Comf:nny, Rochester,
U New York, with the notation, "y dc, Building 110® on the front,
containing pleces of a cut-up adrial photograph. GOIDwas of

the opinion that this material had undoubtedly come from SIACK.,

A s 7 }_'I, sy ’-/ ' )}.' [N _.'/l"d‘ .

/.r/)' “

A
£

SIACK said that he had never seen this aerial photograph befcre, _
and, because of the unusial way in which it was cut, he could not
believe that he would ever have furnished it to GOLD without being
able to recall the incident at this time., The plant in the plcture,

7/ o -

according to SIACK, i3 not the Eastman
SIA CK advised that he had never worked

Kalak plant at Rochesgter,

" and he ha

with aerial Photography,
ver discussed aerial Photography with ’

e
rmarte® A

“GEORGE,*
MARTIN or BERT." BRIGGS, during his enployment at Rastman
Kodak, appeared to have some interest in aerial phiotography, but
ke never discussed this interest with SLACK, never actually took
ény aerial photographs himself, nor to SIACK'S knowledge, was

- BRIGGS acquainted with anyone who was in a position to furnish
BHIGGS with aerial photographs, : :

'™ ) P ey w .

P

&,
g

oy s

After an insp ction of. tre mEnili-eiivelope; ‘SIACK was-unable to

identify the handwriting on the envelope and reiterated that while

he had furnished GOID material in folders similar to the one in

which the photograph had been found, denied that he had ever given
* -the aerial photograph to GOLD. . : ' '

Iten 3. - ‘This item 45 a maxiilq rolder'béariﬁ'g ‘an the outside the following
" captions ) i _ ) P
S R
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Item 4,

o - _— AT M i . .

"Mr. Baybutt

Dope Inventories Usage and Losses
3rd Period 19427

This folder contains twelve graphs, eleven of which are block
stzmped with the date » &oril 22, 1942, end the twelfth of which
carries the herding: *

"Plasticizer Inventories Uszgec and losses
* 3rd Period 19/2n

GOLD hes exemined this material and believes that SLACK furnished
it to hinm at Kinzsport, Tennessee, although he believes that the
meterie]l emanated from the ‘astman Kodak files,

SLACK reviewved this neterisl carefully ond said thes he hed

never seen it before. He 45 of the ocinion thet the evidence
pertains to tho Chemicsl Plant at Zastman Kodek, in which he vas
employed, but he stated thot he hed not transmittcd this meterisl
to GOID, The date of this materiel was called to SLACK!IS attention,
and he gdmitted that this eliminatzd the possibility that- SLACK
micht have secured this ratericl fron among the possessions of
DICK RIGGS and Transmitted it to GOLD., o wes questlioned ps to
how this partiewler matorial, which epoesrs to have emenzted from
the Tagtman Kodak Conpany at Rochester, could possibly heve been
socured by GOLD, Iis comments concerning the vossible source

of this meterial are set forth belovw under the ception MEDES

G INEFF, '

This matcrinl consisted of & brovm manila folder bearing no
eantion and containing 59 items centioned "Sub Conference of
October 2, 1936, through Sub Conforence of Aprdl 1, 1938," GOLD
hes stcted that a1l of this material was furnished to him by
SLACK, eltho:gh he hes no rrescnt recollection of SLACK'S evar
actually having given this material to him, or in fect, of ever
having geen thz material before, _ T

-These 59 Sub Conferecncs Tepor.s wore reviewed by SLACK, and he

stated that they apdeared to be the mimutcs of various conferences
in which he did not perticipete, He recalled thet these conferonce
minutes vere mimeo~ranhed at Tagiogn fodeX and widely distributed
throughout the plant, snd seme were routed to him for his infor~

. mtion-
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Item 5,

The handwritten comments on the f81lowing Sub Conference nemoran-
dums are, according to SLACK, in his own handwriting:

10-16-36 2=18.37 4=23-37
11-13-36 2-26-37 _ 6-4~37
11-27-36 4=2-37 6~25-37
12-4~36, page 4  46-37 8-31-37
12-11-36, page 3 4-9-37 9-10-37
2-5.37 4~16-37 Ca2/~37

ference Feports in g group fram the files of Eestman Kodak and

not week by week as they were issued, It was his opinion that he
had secured them while BRIGGS was still alive end had given them to
BRIGGS, who must have trensmitted them to GOLD. He recalled that
this '%s beek in the pveriod vhen he wes gathering restricted data
from the files of Tastman Kodak to furnish to B TgasS in the belief
that BRIGGS wasg utilizing them in the Dailey Paper Corvoration,

This item consists of miscellaneocus material =5 follows:

"Report of Plate Coating Tests on Modified R-21 Dope"

"Report of Plate Coating Tests on Modified R-21 Dope,
October 3rd, 1932"

"Revort on Imoroved 'Kodatracet™

"Mimites of Meeting to Discuss Charge to Low Viscogity
Linters for B, P. Cotton"

"Proposed Charres Windups for Machines Loc_ed in
Bullding 20"

"Chemical Plant Kodek Perk® '

-"Conference for Discussion of Positive vs, Tendency
Drives for R,C, Machines - November 12, 1935n

A two-page tywewritten memorandum dated November 29, 1935

Seven graphs which avbarently concern themselves with .
éxperiments in connection with Gelatin .

"™Method of Operating Machines Above the Upper Explosive
Limitn .

A hand-written ligt of chemicala

"Megnesium Powder Plantt

 According to GOLD, SLACK must have furnished him with a1l of the-

documents referred to ebove, although GOLD had no specifie
recollection of thig fact,
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cotld not recall heving furnished it to GOLD, He pointed ocut
ageln it eesily could have been included among the possessions
of RICHAFD BRIGGS, and as such, could have been given to GOLD
by him without his being able to identify it ot the present time,

Referring to the seven graphs pertaining to Gelatin, SLACK was of"
the opinion that the handvriting on thege graphs appeared to be
his, although he steted he did not do the tyre of work as set
forth in these gravhs, that he was not familiar with the product
Gelatin, and he could not recall having seen the charts before,

not represent Eastman Kodak's chemical code, whichyit will be
noted, he'has areviously admitted having furnished to HARRY GQLD,

C., MEDES CPDNEFF

: GOLD, according to SLACK, was always interested in the names of
additionsl recruits which GOLD could use in his esvionage ring end was
elways pressuring SLACK  to furnish such additional names. SLACK was
reluctant to do 80, but, when GOLD at one of thsir meetings s exXpressed g



i .l!ll ‘: .

(fr‘-ﬂ!' 5.

wdug a1 b o M) ‘

KX 65481

00  e0

- SLACK'S home on picnics, SLACK did not believe that GRINEFF knew any of

the individuslg involved in SLACK'S esplonage ectivities,

. GRINTFF, in 1948 or 1949, had tenght a course in the Russien
language in New York Stats, SLACK lney nothing abzut where these classes
were held or who hig students mizht have been, and stated that JULTA SLACK
hed furnished him with this item of informetion,

Or around the United States on the part of MEDT'S GRINEFF and said he had
never met GFINEFF in New York City on eny oceasion, - SLACK had abaolutely
Do reason to believe that GRINEFF had ever been introduced to GOLD by any
other individual or that GRIVEFF had ever furnished any information to
GOLD, He advised that he had only furnished GRINEFF'S name to GOLD because
of the pressure being put upon him by GOLD for sdditionsl possible recruits
and hsd given G INEFF'S name to GOLD, not beeause he believed GRINEFF would
be willing to eooperate in such en undertaking, but only because GINEFF
worked in the plant in which GOLD had expressed an interest, SLACK stated
he had not mentionad GLINIFF'S name before because of his positive belief
that GRINEFF could not Dossibly heve been involved in GOLD'S activities and
had only mentioned G- at this time because of the request by the
interviewing eeents that SLACK express scme opinion ga to how information
could heve been secured from Eastman Kodek in 1942,

SLACK stated that he has not seen GRINEFF since ho hed left
Pastman Kodek in Fochester, but thst he hed written to GFINEFF at one
time, SLACK, while he was overeting the Development Engineers Comany
in Georgia, (this hes been reveeled to be in 1946 ang 1947), had written
to GRINEFF asking G INTFF to furnish SLACK with the manufacturing method
for producing 2:4~di-hydroxi benzaldahyde, SLLCK Inew that this methed
was being utilized &t Zestman Kodek and G'IVEFF could make it available to
him if he chose to do-80, SLACK needed this manufzcturing method in S
connection with same work he wes doing at the Development Engineer Company.
SLACK stated he had not offered to vay CPINEFF for ihia information and that
CTZFF had never enswered his letter and hed never furnished him with the
informetion, He stoteqd that GRIVEFF had writton to him after this incident
but had simoly ignored S1ACK'S request for thig mamifacturing process,
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SLACK'S cluding comment was that he had heard from some unknown
source that CFOR » & brother of MEDES GRINEFF, end a neighbor of
SLACK'S, wes, in gbout the Fell of 1942, accepting emvloyment with some
Eussian concern operating in the United States, '

D, smoﬁnmvzcz%ﬁov

.~ The following signed stetement relative to "TOBERT", whom it hes
now been determined is SEMENOV, was furnished by SLACK:

n \ Knox County Jail
Knoxville, Tennessee
June 27, 1950
. meke the following veluntary stztement to
Robert E, Mar « MC Swcin, who heve identified themselves

graphs of i g in front of o bullding which I am
unsble to identify, Among the persons shown in this film is one person
whom I have identified as "Robert", Thig person "Robert" is shown walk
with enother person whom I do not know, "Robert" is the older of the two
pcrsons and to the left of the unidentified verson, He is bare~headed, in
a dark suit, has his right hand in his pocket, =nd is beginning to bald,.
I very ¢learly recall hig face, Robert is the Ssme individusl whom I
previously identified ag Robert to the F.B.I, agents in Syracuse, N.X,

on June 15, 1950, : ' '

I first met "Robeptr on en occasion in New York City when I had
gone there to see "Martin", This meeting rmgt have occurred appraximately
8ix months after I began seeing "Martinn Or rather from the time that -- ©
"Martin® invited me to 8 perty in New York in homor of "George" who was
being transferred, I have identified picturas of eech of the persons ‘who
were lmown to me s "George", "Martinn » and "Robert", Using these incidents
88 a meang of fixines the time, this fipst meeting with "Robeptt must have
taken place some timo during the early spring of 1941,
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and to give him some information on £11m manufecture, I probably arrived
in New York early Saturday morning as was usually the casc, Although
Somewhat hazy now, I believe that T met "™Martin™ op & corner on Madison
Avemie somewhere above Fiftieth, I recall thet there was a large Florist
Shop located on this corner, Some timc during the sfterncan "Martin" and
I were heving e sandvich in one of Longchamp's Festurerents, After leaving
this nlace we weore wallidng along the street when we met a third man,
"Mertin® introduced us rerely by seying, PAl, this is fobert", As I think
back now "Robertt Secmed to be waiting for us &s we ceme elong the street
but I cannot reeall "Martin® Zaking any tolevhone calls while we were in
the restusrant ond I ccrieinly hed no vrevieus knowvledge that we were to
meet another nerson until I was introduced to "Fobert",

The three of us walked along the street end telked for tea or
fifteen mimites, Although "Robert" spake good English I essumed hip to
be of foriegn extraction due to his accent, dress, mannerisms s ete, I
elso got the impression that "hobertw already knew who I was although
rothing wes said in this connection, "Lobert" told me during this conver-
sction that he was o mechanicel engineer, The threc of us discussed no
Particular subject Quring this conversation nor did "Robept" attempt to
obtein any kind of information from me, Prior to tuis meeting with "Dobertn
I had discussed with "fertin® the menufreture of celiulose ester, thst 48
thermo plostie cellulose comound or a tyoe of plestic, 23 well as other
goncralities, but none of this was mentioned during the talk with "Robert"
48 I reeell we discusscd mothing perteining to plestics or my work with
"Fobert", Furthermore, on thig ocersion I was not advised of eny mutual
intercst or joint ectivity existing between "Pobert” and "Martin", At
the conclusion of this short conv.rsztion "Robert" bid us goodby and varted
our compeny there on the strect,

Ho arrangements were nede for another meeting end I was not told
thet I would see "Hobert" again, During this entire conversetion between
the three of us no other persons wers mentioned es other contects or
acquaintences of either myself or the other two men., In fact, I connot
recell antone clse being mentioned during thet cntire weekend, ‘

My second moeting with "Robertn cccurred some six weeks aftar the
first meceting, My first rccollection of this meeting is that "Fobert?,
"Martin®, and myself were heving lunch together, I cennot recell tae place
but it seems to me thet 1t wes in the very ocarly fall, It probebly wes on. -
Seturday snd 1t seems to De thet I hed driven down to Hew York inmp - :
Personal automobile on this occesgion, Usuelly vhen T vas in New York I
would stcy overnight 2t the Timos Square Hotel end I believe that I did at
the time of both oy first end sceond meeting with "“obertr,

-12 -
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This time "Robert® opened up 2 bit more about himself, Ee told .
me that he was g vurchzsing rnan and that he hed purchesed millions of
dollars worth of metorial for cxport to fussia, Ho also told me thot

On this weekend "Maftin" wanted to kmow something about the
Tecovery of tho component perts of used motion nicture film, such as
reclzaiming the silver, celluloid, ete, W"Eobertt c¢Xpressed interest in
De, in my work, znd in other motters related to mysclf, They also seemed
to be very intcrested in meling other contects for et this time they were
looking for other peonle, Llthough they asked me if I know of anyone who
would work with them I told them I *new of no one, I told them I knew of
Do one else ag I did not went to get anyone else involved,

During this conversction they mentioned "Howard" to me, I hed
Prcviously heard of "Howord" through “ichsad Briges. They apperently
already hed recioved sone information fram "Howerd" but wented somoone
to contect him to finish up a renort he wzs furnishing on the mamufzeturc
of nylon, They £1s0 nzmed enother person who wos employed at Cerbo de
Chemicals Compeny, Cherleston, West Vireinia, This oerson was PA nCUET,
They tried to ret me to contect STARCHEE to determinc his educatiof, work,
whether willing to write revoris, beckground snd £11 other information
which might be aveileble, They wanted me to mcet STATCHET. personally and
advisced that thor would ey 21l expenses for the trip. They did not tell
me how much I could offer STAICEER. nor did they mention any specific type
of informetion which they desired to obtein frenm him, Both "Pobert" and
"Mertin®" scemed to be pertlicularly intorested in the sctivitics of the
Cerbide and Cerbon Chemicals Co, at Charleston, W, Va,

I wes not told how they hed leerncd cbout STATCHEF but it may
have been through ZIGGS ag I vaguely rceell heving hoard BSICGS rention

They apoerently hed rlready received same informction from HOVARD
GOCHNOU™, who was with du Pont in YWeat Virginia, but wanted o contact with
him to finish up his remort on the menufacture of nylon, I agreed to go
8ee HOWATD and et the srme time find out what I eculd about PAUL STAT.CHER,
They told me thet thoy were willing to way HOWA®D %1500, for his report btut
they gove me no moncy for him at this verticuler time,

-13 -




Kp'f' L N R ATI

R IR

During this conversation &er lﬁncheoﬁ no other persons were .
mentioned othar then those nemod end they mentioned no other specific

assigmmonts o® cny kind, I gathered Srom the conversation that thoy wcre

verticularly interested 4n Wilmington, Delzwere and Pittsburgh, Pa, and
were looking for contaects in those cities,

"Robert" expleined to me thrt industry in Russia was somewhat
backwerd end behing the times end for this Toeson needed all the infore
metion they eor ret throuch their verioug contzacts, I also rethered
thet "Robert® wng "Ha:tin's".boss. It wes oy essunmption thet "Robertn
residod in Yew York althouch he never told e where he lived or precisely
what rzoncy o was working for,

-1 did not sec Robert egein on this seme visit at did sce him
onece mora on a subsequent visit to Hew Yorilz, Probebly I spent thet nicht
in New York at the Times Squere Hotol angd returncd to my homo in Tochester
the following morning, -

I heve reed the forgoing stetement consisting of this and four
other prres and hevs initizled coen nege and correction, It is 211 tmue
end correet to the best of my knovledec and bolief,

sig. /s/ A, D, Slock
£17red.Deen Slack

Witncss: /s/ Cherlton ¢, MeSwnin, Speciel Agent, F,B.I. fnoxville, Tenn,
6-27 :

/8/ Tobert ®, Margison, Specisl Lgent, F.B.I,, ‘narvills, Tenn,
6-27-50n

A still vhotogreoh was removed from the motion picturc film :
referred to in the ebove stztament, and SLACK hee pleced on the reverse
of this gti1] photocrenh the folloving st:tement: "I identified picture
es the man introduced to mc a8 "Robert," SL4CK 8iomed this stetcompent
and doted it June 27, 1950, .

E. PAUL sTa qrmp

Reforence 1s made to the ebove algned stetement which conteind
informetion concerning STL CiEn, -

"~ SLACK edditionslly pdvised that he hed first heerg the neme of
PAUL STARCHRY when 4t we.s mentioned to him by RICHAFD ZTICCS, He wzs
unezble to rceall the oceasion when this nome wes mentioned or any circum-
stoneces Swrounding this incident,
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g UOLD, according to SLACK, had wanted to secure a reliable contact
at the Carbide and Carbon Chemicals Division in South Charleston, West .
Virginia, ang the name of PAUL STARCHSR was given to him on the second

meeting with "Roberptn » Set forth in the above statement,

ston,

3 S were employed,
SLACK secured background data concerning STARCHER from a personal conver=
sation with him ang also through conversation with GLASS and GoC

>
+ This one meeting in Charleston
was the only time that SLACK ever met STARCEER, and the background infor-

mation on STARCHER vas turned over to GOID in written form by SLACK at a
later contact. GOLD ‘was extremely interested in the information furnished
on STARCHER and was interested in meeting STARCHER personally,

not aware as ¢o nether GOID ever Succeeded in meeting STARCHER or whether
COLD ever utilized STARCHER in his espionage activities,

F. RECEIPIS FURNISHED TO HARRY GOLD

SLACK advised that each time he yas paid for his e€splonage
activities by HARRY GOLD, he was paid in cash, SLACK gave GOID a receipt
on each occe~y '3£hen GOID made a payment to SLACK and signed each receipt
with the na.md JOOLITTIE.Y  Thi

S money received from 501D was, acco
to SLACK, nefd: deposited by him, but was used

to purchase war bonds or
was utilized for SLACK'S current expenses,

These receipts were written by SLACK on Scraps of paper with
either pencil or pen and consisted merely ofg

"Received (sum of money )
Doolittlen

COLD never indicated to SLACK the disposition of ¢
but, SLACK assumed that th

GCLD!'S espionage Superiors, .
Information of Some nature was furnished to GO
GOLD paid SIACK, ]

the period SLACK was ..
employed at the Eastman Kodalk Company in Rochester. There were no payments
employ of the Bastman Kodak Company, -
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GOLD, but was of the opinion that it concerned data on the components of

SLACK was unable to recall specifie instances, but he was of the
opinion that he had been pald on at least one other occasion in New York City,

SLACK could not recall Specifically, but estimated there must have
been at least two other occasions Wen he received pPayments from GOID in
the vicinity of Rochester, ’

SLACK continueq that "ROBERT" hag offered SLACK $300.00 in cash
on the occasion of SLACK!S last contact with "ROBERT.» This contact hag
been Previously reported, SLACK stated that he ¥as attempting to withdraw
from the espionage ring at this time, ang tonsequently refused to accept
the money, "ROBERT* then advised SLACK that the workers of Russia were aecumz-
lating a fung to purchase a battleship and that "ROBERTM would put thig
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SLACK was interviewed regarding the notaticn*ﬁﬁm = one chiladn,
which appeared on material located in Possession of HARRY GOID. It is

noted that HARRY GOID stated that this referred to a JOHUMPHRIES, whose

name was ﬁunishedtohimbysmcl(asa i it and that
GOLD furnished some specific information concerning this JOHN %ﬂhms.

The notation "HUMPH - one childn and GOLD'S statement reg
JOHN HUMPHRIES was completely unfamiliar to SLACK. SLACK denied having
lnown an individual by that name or any individuals with names similar
to it. The background data furnished by GOID was reviewed with SLACK, and
he was completely unable to recall any individual to whom GOLD could be

SLACK attempted to recapitulate his contact with HOVARD GOCHENGUR
in Charleston, West Virginia, and recalled that there were wmgs

- by _SLACK with him,

SLACK recalls writing to STANLEY GLASS, who was employed at
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, at the time, and arranging to have GLASS meet
SLACK in Charleston and introduce SLACK to GOCHENGUR. SLACK went to
Charleston from Rochester at the agreed time and took a room in the
Kanavha Hotel. Instead of waiting for GLASS, SLACK contacted GOCHENGUR

and GOCHEMAUR in the hotel room and made a formal introduction, During
this first contact, no information was furnished to SLACK by GOCHENGUR,

althouzh plans were made for GOCHENGUR to turn material over to SLACK at
a future date. , :

On SLACK'S second visit to Charleston, West Virginia, cOC
furnished him with a report on the manufacture of nylon. SLACK reviewed
the report, considered it inadequate, and returned it %o GOCHENBUR with -

the request that it be improved. SILACK accepted no raterial from GOCHSNEUR -
on thia second contact. - PO

a -
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The following investigction wag conducted by Special Agont
THOMAS S. HOP!'INS:

Inn in'the name of Hampy GOLD vere forverded to the FBI Laboratory fopr
hendwriting comoarison, On June 27, 1950, the Leboretory sdvised that

- these tws registration cards, #4206 deted September 30 and 4307 dzted

October 23, wore Prepered by YARDY GOLD, whose knevm handwriting spccimens
eroc on file at the Lnboratory.

Quest rogistration cord #4206 was displeyed to JAMTS H, PATK
Resident Menacer of the Kingsoort « PATK steted thet the initiel npm
on this czrd 1s his initial gng indiceted that GOLD hod been regictered at
the Inn by PATX, 4 phetogreoh of GOLD w2s disnleyed to PATK, but ho wes
uneble to identify 1t as the individual who hag registered at the Inn,
PATE winl testify to the above facts,

Initied "H', PATK sdvised thet i hotel clerk who hed registered COLD o
this occesion ig E. ¢, FAGGAFD, presantly emolored by the Zotel Veldez-Dayton

at Valdostc, Georgla, This cerd hee been forvarded to the Atlenta Office
for display to HAGGARD,

HARTY GOLD hag edvised that he made inquiry =t the house irmedic tely
to the reny of SLACK'S residcnce in Kingsport, Tennessce, in December of
1844, in en attempt to ascertain the present wherezbouts of SLACK, Mr,
end Mrs, CURTIS E. CRODER, Poute 3, Church 21, Tennessee, who advised
thet thcy heg resided in ths residence directly to the rear of the SLACK
residence from Rovember, 1943, through the letter pert of 1945, stated they
could reenll no inquiries concerning the whercabouts of the subject am
were unable to identif'y_ Dhotorraphs of MARPY GOID as being thosc of an

ividual vho heg mede such inquiries at thidr home, :

= REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN =
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Kingsport and forwarded to the Albany ofpice and the Philadelphia Office
for possible display to the subject and to HARRY 0OID,

This report was Prepared in accordance with Bureau instructions
by letter dated July 21, 1950, to the effect that any material developed
during the interview ang investigation of ALFRED DEAN SLACK, which would
bPertain to HARRY GOLD, should be reported in the HARRY GOLD file, This
information wag set forth in the report of Special Agent PAUL R, BIBLER
dated August 18, 1950, at Albany, New York, entitled, "HiRpy GOID, was,
ESPIONAGE - R, o

by
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‘ReBulet to New York dated 8/9/50. . . Y

On September 19, 1950, photographs of THOMAS L. BIACK, FERDINAND P. \&
HELLIER and VERA KANE were displayed to ELTON R. ALLISON of Walla Walla, Washington, \'
at which time ALLISON advised that he g,efinitely doea not have any lmclledga . )
of these individualn. , . N &.{
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- ESP-B, szpr nc!rr usr. . TATES
| VAGO IS A CP MEMBER. VAGO ror.n GOLD DURING THEIR Acauuumncr RE “
ATTENDED MEETINGS mn VAS A CP MEMBER IN FOREST HILLS, VAGO-S VIFEQY:
'MAY OR MAY uot BE .GCP MEMBER, VAGO CAME TOU S IN EITHER NINETEEN r*'bi
mmrm OF TWENTYSIX SAYS GOLD. HE RETURNED TO HUNGARY AND cAI(t
BACK IN NINET}:EN TVENTYEIGHT OR TVENTYNINE. GOLD SAYS THERE ARE «f 8
SOME mnzcu:.nnxuss ABOUT HIS RETUBN TO U S. DETAILS NOT KNOWN To 2 k
GOLD. VAGO MARRIED IN EARLY THIRTIES TO BEST oF coﬁs RECOL rzou_.s
, IN EARLY PaRT or mnniécz, VAGO KEPT HOUSE AND VIFE VORKED. 1N

. EARLY ron'rzzs, VAGO AND A ER HAD A FIRM TOGETHER IN NYC,
" THIS VAS AN ENGINEERING FIRM. PLACE UNKNOWN TO coLp, MILLER-NOW
EMPLOYED BY zncm:samc FIRM ON roawszconn STREET IN LINCOLN

' BUILDING. PART OF FIRM NAME BEGINS VITH HENRY. GOLD SAYS HILLER_!_!_A_Q

1,9 f'

"G’

UKRFCORNED pomy g

STRONG CP LEAHIHGS Acconnmc TO vAGo, BUT IS ROV BITTER Acnnsre,{"
COMMUNISM, GOLD sun HE MET MILLER ARD RIS VIFE IR NINETEEN: FORTYS
GoLD SAID VAGO WAD NO KNOWLEDGE oF XIS ESPIONAGE Acrrvmzs. HE STATES
HE DOES .lo‘;'_ BELIEVE VAGO INVOLVED In m }:snonac}: ACTIVIT'I oF ANy
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- KNEW. GOLD suowu chrunzs or xvan vasts EN, dLngNnnz

'7}§1vanev, FILIPP TIKHONO HEN AS POSSIBLE SUSPECTS FOR UNKNOWN
: RUSSIAN NUMBER ONE. HE ELIMINATED BURTSEV, BUT AGAIN SAID HE

© . couLD ot DISCARD ;vanov OR SARYCHEV AS BEING THIS UNKNOWN RUSSIAR.
SUGGEST ¥FO, IS POSSIBLE, SECURE ADDITIONAL IDENTIFYING DATA R
THESE TWO WITH POSSIBILITY OF ESTABLISHING DEFINITE IDENTIFICATION
FROM THIS DATA. HE VAS ALSO SHOUN PHOTOS OF JOMN F. POLLOCK, FANNIE
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e Mr, Peyton rord called on October 5 and asked me _fo,,., :

c‘éhnc“by Ats office. On grrival there, Re informed methat he wr
had to see the 4dttorney Genral at 4:00 Pi with reference to the

A ——

éentencing of Gold. He wanted to know vhether the Burea: Rad onye——
recommendetion. He indicated t hat some of the attorney :

Department desired to recommend less than thirty yearas,

I told Nr, Ford that I had no viewe; that the ‘
Direotor had spoken to the dttorney General at dinner concerning this:
Ratter on the night of Ocvober d; thot inasmuch as the Director .g‘.';.
D28 personally handling this matter, I had no viens to express "c .
in connection with t he matier, I did call his attention to the )
Jaot that Gold had been of considerable assistance and had
cooperated with the Burecu in connection with the investigation,
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Ty I Memae

_ There is transmitted herewith a copy of a let
dated September 28, 1950, addressed to Mrs, RUTH B. SHIPLEY,
Chief of Passport Division, Department of State, from JAMES
M. McINERNEY, Assistant Attorney Gereral, which is self
explanatory. . * , =

' Mr. ASHLEY J. NICHOLAS, Asgistant Chief of
Passport Division, who has been most cooperative with this - -
office in the past, made this letter available to an agent
of this office and requested if possible, further identifying
data, such as date and place of birth and any passports )
issued, be furnished to him in order that proper identifi-
cation could be established. Mr, NICHOLAS does not desire
to request the Department at this time to furnish additional
identifying data without his having first attempted to identify
these individuals sufficlently to Place a stop.

—— gt

In view of Mr. NICHOLAS' cooperation with this
: office, the requested identifying data will be furnished
' to him where easily available, : - -
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Information has been received that Joel Barr left the United
States from New York City on or g.bout. January 21, 1548, for France,
Barr is alleged to have gone to 6rance to study music and his address in
June, 1950 was reported to be Villa Regine, 16 Rue de 1a Retouse, Seine,
Frances It is requested that this Division be notified in the event
Barr attempis to renew his passpart or pProlong his stay abroads . . . .. ..

% .~ _ The Department has been informed that Alfred Epaminon )
- and Mrs. Carol Dayton entered Mexico in the vicinity of Hermosillo, Mexico A

on a visitors permit on or about August 8, 1950. 1t is requested that this .

Divielon be notified in the event Sarant and Mrs. Dayton apply for a

©  passport, - : - o . .

.

- .° " Respectpulty; - -
: For the Attorney General. : o “

N '
L I :
... James M, McInerney N H
. Adsistant Attorney General, = '
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desirable to delay the matter Jurther, s R

W7l préssd ot the time of the aentenging. In uvie this, the

¢ latter part of the statement,
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October 18, would hurt our invegtigations in relgted casesg, the

not in a position to comment concerning the sentencing of Gold on

concerning the dissemination of the siatement by United States
Attorney Gleason, this advance notice of Gleason's inte_nt_ionlwould
give us an opportunity to comme nt. S
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"'-Rel-ative ‘t'; this, it ;uoﬁld not'.a ear to make much difference
!whather or not Gleason h“ﬂ‘-*m. . 3.1, €. .atvqlement o the_preas
_ ing-it in Lhe courtr
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o the Dapoe he ROTRING uf Ootoder 9, 1550, Ur. Fiiliem Feiey, %
of the Department, called to advise that Judge McGranery tm ...

. . c L \-—.
Philadelphig ent that Gold co on - s
”32;;%3_’_1_3.4—1953— ¥r. Foley aduised that the Department has %
ritven to U, 8. dttorney Saypol in New York City to Jind out vhdthe o
" Saypol feels that t time, October 18, will pe - ML C O
P"%TMWK MUr, Foley
]tn catead that Wr. Saypol'a-&'ply would be used :

[
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[z Nr. Foley advised thet U, §, Attorney Gleason in Philadelphia -

';};-:v'.'éé"'ntemplatea mimeographing the stategz_g_r_yg__o_wn__jt_:ge__l_:_c_:c_kgrqypg___ of thig -
—; casé, vhich was prepared By the Department, and aniahing it to the.

I also gpoke to Mr. Ray WNhearty concerning this. He advised
- that if we had any reagson to believe that the sentencing of Gold on '

Department would be pleased to hgve our views. I told him we were

Octoder 187 that this was a matter for the Depariment and the Judge "
to handle. Mr. Fhearty also indicated that i/ we had any comments -
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udo h tho hlophon.' oonnrution hohun
s !‘oloy of this Division and Mr. Belmont of the Burean oonoeri

ing the sumary of faots im the Harry Gold case. . I am enolosing

- herewith' a revised sopy ef page 5 of the summary of facts 'hieh‘
,,m- Departasnt plans to forward to the United States Attornsy’ . Zo
in Fhiladelphia for his wse at the time of sentence im the Hu'ry
Gold ease. . The Depariment would appreciate your ocommonf§s “concorn=

: fs :
. ing the ell.ngn in the statement of faots before thoy are fommd

to the Tnited States lttomy ia nnadolphu..___._:c ~
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',% op September 22, 1 ‘
Pu Julius Tostnderg, wes M-h&pr ‘Capionage
P75 B of Fou York m Muguat 17, 19!’ ~ Sokh om;xu na flaek tm-zm
St .'”*hfomtlu Vital 46 €86 nutional dsfense te Barry Ueld whish Gold -

F774m turn passed to Soviet agents,’ hoﬁns full well $hat such jaformas ,

_tion was to be wsed ly sfe Soviet Uaion,. e eourt may wish to omuu.,
. that Harry Oold is mot facluded in the’ huchnh nmd A;d.ut_,_
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B cou uu noclnl momue- from a8 l1east ene oﬁor nylm
tgent which he tmu!.t‘hd to Soviet authorities. An arrest bas net. ... ]
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"% uuuu further the detalls of Gold's eotivities in this oonnoctiu. (

[T

£




- -
- - il

. - .
e e e —— . -

TSRS R

e ames = At bt e e —— s

- e camn e,

. 2. N
R T *

FERAET N TSI

e reeTEW g N TUN
|
i
|
1
I
|
|
)
|
']
]
L}

r———— e - a .
» > v

e A
.'k."ﬁ':i:_'":h—; <

:-'A‘_} ;
i
o8 2

turned October 10 1953, ".-.--:';
Batrict of Nev York ageinst Julius axd nui PRTSARATAA ee
Greenylass, Mortos Sovell,
muummumummumm

i ‘:":';"El;:if‘f???.'f,i_l_‘-f“.. Sl T m m

B




s Oﬁ‘ice Menioe % 7um oz e, SovemeNT
- e ‘__“-- f!tﬁeqéf

oNT! Kl’ﬂm

qq!! Y“ T"("T kng:r-

N reuon v!w Gold'
a@ea.ra.nce T ﬁmmaﬂmmm

T 4

By teletm datéd October 10, 1950, Nev York reported tba :
U. B. Attorney Saypol, Southern Diatrict of NHewv York, had advised )
that bhe wvas going to eOWWhhlpm
to oppose #entencing of gold on Detober 18, 1950, prior to_Gold's
appearance as a vitness in the Brotiman case. You mundwhether
there wvas “any Teal Teason vhy Gold shouldn't be sentenced now.®

i lev !ork hu advued that U. 8. AttomL&mLﬂm
vant Gold septenced prior to tastifying in MLM
will not be sble to capitalize on Gold's untence S
wme-wy A:/,;/ )
: Furtlier developments regarding this have be
by Bev York teletype dated October 12, 1950, which reflects ¢ et B o
nts have bean made between o Nr. _McInerney of the Deperu-nt -8 \
lge MoGranery that Oaid open_court on or \B
h.‘roii" “Octaber 19, 1950, the date pow set for _sentence, and vill move
Lor an r an indefinite contin + dJohn Bmutan, Gold's .ttorney i in
wt wvith this urrangemnt.
- ” o r
- o th.buuany .permmhupleaguntytomiwct
”Iant ought to be sentenced without undue delay, matters pertinent to
" the determination of sentence would seem t afford valid reasons for
_,)o-tpom.ng imnediste sentence. h&-q Gold has been _cooperative and
has alresdy furnished a grest quantity of “mmble :Lni’omtiogL vhich
facts are Jortin.nt to the court's prodblem of .fixing sentepée, For
sinilir reascas, Gold's appearange as s _gooperative _ntmuior the
Government im the prosecutions of David Greenglass in the gounborg
growp, and Abrahan Brothman, mlﬁprobabl:pheo ;ho eourt An .
botto__g.- Josition to dehnj.ne,; Jusi_sentence. .
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There is the considerat that if, for any rum, '

Gold should react unfavorab] 8 sentence, his cooperativeness

a8 & VItness may be lipaired to some extent. This in turn might
possibly effect the outcome of the pending prosecutions in New York
in vhich he is & wmost important witness. It is not possidble, however,
to foresee whether Gold will react in any such way. It might be
noted further that inasmuch as the maximum penalty for Gold's

offense is death, a lesser sentence prior to his sppearance in the
New York trials might enable the defense in those cages to imply

vith some effect that Gold bad been promised a lighter sentence in
exchange Hr his testinony., ]

RECOMMENDATION | |
It 1s suggested that the Bureau, at this time, should not
make a recomPgme}t__gggcpm the time of
8ent2ncIng GoIA 1hAsmutl &s the matter may have an unforeseeable

effect on Pending prosecutions, and the Department already has
entered into an arrangement with the court, which is agreeable to

Gold's attorney.
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— Miss Gandy
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—Mr, J. A. Carlson

——Mr. Hargett See Me
. —Call Mo
— _Mrg. Henley . — —Appropriate action
— Migs Jess -—_Note & return
——F8end file .
— Mrs. Davidson —— Bring up-to-date
. Correct

——Chief Clerk's ofr. —— Re-date
——Recorde Section Please initiel & return
—— Personnel Files Place on record & return
— Mechanical Bec. ' Place on record

Ident. Division Per conversation
——Technical Lab, - ~——Advise status
——Reading Room " & oo, .. . -
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OFFICIAL DATE SET FOR GOLD-S SENTE ;

ARRANGEMENTS MADE HOVEVER WITH MR.

MC_INERNEY OF DEPT, }
AND JUDGE MC GRANERY YESTERDAY THAT

GOLD WILL APPEAR IN OPEN
COURT ON OR BEFORE OCT. NINETEEN

AND VILL mvﬁ FOR_INDEFINITE
CONTINUANCE, JORN n‘Ann.'rou, GOLD-5 AT

TOR EY, ADVISED TODAY BY
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